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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
                                             PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

 

PROJECT:    MALMARK    
PROJECT NO.:   20-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 3, LOT 2 
REVIEW DATE:   28 MAY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   3 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:   MECURIO-NORTON- TAROLLI-MARSHALL 
 

1. Comments outstanding from the 6 May 2021 Planning Board meeting should be addressed. 
 

2. The project is a major subdivision and requires Orange County Health Department approval for 
wells and septics.  County Health Department will not review projects until preliminary approval 
is granted. 
 

3. In response to written comments received from a neighbor the Applicants representative is 
requested to evaluate the installation of a swale along the northern portion of the driveway on 
Lot #4 conveying any surface water to the existing water course on Lot #4. 
 

4. Common driveway Access and Maintenance Agreements will be required for Lots 1 & 2, 3 & 4 
which are proposed to share driveways. 
 

5. Copy of Highway Superintendents letter regarding approval of the driveway location should be 
received. 
 

6. Several written comments have been received requesting screening of the residential 
subdivision.  Planning Board typically does not require screening of residential projects from 
residential projects.  Input from the Applicant regarding their responses to the neighbors 
request should be received. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 
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